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THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO
OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT JOE LACAVA
FIRST DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 8, 2025
TO: Honorable City Councilmembers W
FROM: Council President Joe LaCava, District U\'
SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the Housing Authoyity

The Housing Authority will convene for a Special Meeting on Wednesday, December 17, 2025, at
10:00am in City Council Chambers. The items to be discussed are the following:

e - Approval of Housing Authority Minutes

e Informational Report from the Housing Authority Executive Director

e San Diego Housing Commission Semi-Annual Grant Report January 1, 2025, through June 30,
2025

e Status of Loan Portfolio - Fiscal Year 2025 Fourth Quarter

If you have questions, please contact Luz Anaya Luna, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-235-5880
or lanayaluna@sandiego.gov. or Heidi Palmer, Legislative Analyst, at 619-533-3920 or
palmerh@sandiego.gov.

cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria
Honorable City Attorney Heather Ferbert
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk






